From: Paris Lettau [mailto:paris.lettau@amwu.org.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 11:06 AM

To: Chambers - Bissett C

Cc: Sue-Anne Burnley; Bill Chesterman; Michael Sheehan; 'ron.ballucci@mtawa.com.au'
(ron.ballucci@mtawa.com.au); Hamish Harrington (Hamish.Harrington@aigroup.com.au); Ted
Kowalski

Subject: Agreed Amendments - Vehicle, Repair, Services and Retail Exposure Draft dated 13
February 2019

Dear Commissioner Bissett,

Please find attached agreed amendments to the Draft Vehicle, Repair, Services and Retail Exposure
Draft dated 13 February 2019.

These amendment have been agreed by the VACC, MTA SA, MTA NSW, MTA Queensland (the
Motor Trades Organisations), Australian Industry Group (AiG), the SDA and the AMWU.

Kind regards

Paris Lettau | National Industrial Officer
Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union — Vehicle Division

*Please note that I do not work on Fridays*

T | 039230 5705

E | Paris.Lettau@amwu.org.au

A | 2/251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South VIC 3053
M | 0419 286 145

I respectfully acknowledge the Traditional Owners and Custodians of the Country on which I work.


https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/exposure%20draft%20amendments%20revised%20final%20sent%202%20april%20%2019%20sent%20%28003%29%20%282%29.pdf
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